
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 11:20:29 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619200234 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 770619200234 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
ATTN: MINDY W!LCOX 

CITY OF ii~Gl..L\IVOOD 

INGLEWOOD. CA 9030i 

Shipment Facts 
Our recorcis indicate that the 

Tracking mirnber: 

Status: 

Refarnnce: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Speda! handling/Services: 

Delivered 

has been cieiivered. 

770619200234 

Delivered 06/04/2020 i 1 i9 

AM for By: 

T,S_ALC3i\DO 

D2Q·U01236.DO TA.SK 02 

T.SAL.GADO 

LOS N\!GELES. CA 

Mailroom 

FedEx@ Envelope 

()50 ib. 

Deliver 

6/412020 by i 0 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Thu, 6/4/2020 11: 19 am 
SAMANTHA BR!CKER, CH!EF 

ENV!RONMENT 

LOS ANGELES \NORLD 

AIF<FOl::ZTS 

i WORLD WAY, RM 2Hl 

PF<J DEVELOPMEf'-lT & 

COCJ!::ZDll'J!\TIOf'-l 

LOS .i\i'JGELES, CA 90045 

us 
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